
CORRESPONDENCE 
5/26/2022 

State of Florida DOCUMENT NO. 03189-2022 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May 26, 2022 

TO: 

FROM: 

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Thomas E. Ballinger, Director, Division of Engineering 7fJ 

RE: 20220000-OT - Request to review confidential information related to the 2022 
Ten-Year Site Plans. 

Pursuant to Chapter 11.04, Section C.6.b.(3), Administrative Procedures Manual, I request that 
the individuals identified below be allowed to review Document No. 03132-2022, which 
contains confidential responses to staffs data request pertaining to the Commission 's review of 
the 2022 Ten-Year Site Plans. 

1. ENG: Laura King, Phillip Ellis, Marissa Ramos, Orlando Wooten, Takira Thompson, 
Donald Phillips, Kerri Maloy 

2. ECO: Bill McNulty, Cecilia Galloway, Jenny Wu, Lee Smith, Andrew Kunkler, Michael 
Barrett 

DP/jp 

cc: Division of Engineering (L. King, P. Ellis, M. Ramos, 0. Wooten, T. Thompson, D. 
Phillips, K. Maloy) 
Division of Economics (B. McNulty, C. Galloway, J. Wu, L. Smith, A. Kunkler, M . 
Barrett) 
Office of Commission Clerk (20220000-OT) 




